Sharla Dillon

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:08 PM

To: Sharla Dillon

Subject: FW: TRA Docket No. 16-00071 - Notice of Consummation of Transfer of Control of inContact,

Inc. to NICE Systems, Inc.

Sharla,
Can you put a copy of this email into Docket No. 16-000717?

Thanks,
Lisa Foust

From: Seth Williams [mailto:slw@commlawgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 3:34 PM

To: Lisa Foust

Cc: Allison Rule; Jackie Hankins; 'Gruenspecht, Joshua F'; Beahn, John M
Subject: RE: TRA Docket No. 16-00071 - Notice of Consummation of Transfer of Control of inContact, Inc. to NICE
Systems, Inc.

“* This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. - STS-Security***

Ms. Foust:

As you requested in our phone call yesterday (Dec. 8, 2016), | confirmed with my client that inContact’s bond remains in
place in Tennessee. The bond number is 104317311. | can also provide the following information about the transfer of
control to clarify that inContact will continue to act as the authorized service provider in Tennessee.

Pursuant to an Agreement executed among NICE Systems’ parent company, NICE, Ltd., inContact, and Victory Merger
Sub Inc. (“Merger Sub”}, NICE, Ltd. acquired all of the voting securities of inContact. According to the terms of the
Agreement, NICE, Ltd. acquired ultimate ownership and control of inContact by merging Merger Sub with and into
inContact (the “Merger”), with inContact surviving the Merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of NICE Systems. NICE
Systems is stili a wholly-owned subsidiary of NICE, Ltd after the transaction.

Following the transaction, inContact’s customers remain customers of inContact and continue to receive services under
the same rates, terms and conditions. As a result, the transaction is virtually transparent to inContact’s customers. The
only change resulting from the transaction is that inContact is now a direct, wholly owned subsidiary of NICE Systems.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

BEST REGARDS,

SETH L. WILLIAMS

ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY

MARASHLIAN & DONAHUE, PLLC
The CommlLaw Group

1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 401
McLean, Virginia 22102

Office Tel: 703-714-1326



Office Fax: 703-563-6222
E-Mail: slw@CommlLawgroup.com
Website: www.CommlLawGroup.com

Named "Leading Customer Service Law Firm" and “Best Communications Law Firm” of the year in the U.S.”

FOR INFORMATION ABOUT FIXED-FEE REGULATORY, TAX AND CORPORATE LICENSING, REGISTRATION AND COMPLIANCE SERVICES,
VISIT OUR AFFILIATED CONSULTING FIRM, THE COMMPLIANCE GROUP: www.CommplianceGroup.com

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of
avoiding tax-related penalties.

This message contains confidential information belonging to the sender, which is intended to be legally privileged and confidential and/or a purely private communication
between the sender and the recipient{s). The information contained herein, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s). If you are not a named
recipient(s), or an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised and placed on notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution, the taking
of any action or refraining from an action in reliance on the contents or information contained in this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be legally
actionable. If you have received this message or any portion of it in error, please immediately advise the sender by return email to slw@commiawgroup.com delete the
message and any attachments and destroy any hardcopies made by you or others. If you have forwarded this message or any portion of it to anather or others, you must notify
us immediately of their proper email or other addresses and you are to notify them of the privileged and confidential nature of this message and to take action to delete the
message and its attachments and to destroy any hardcopies. Thank you.

* No representation is made that the quality of the legal services to be performed is greater than the quality of legal services performed by other
lawyers. The hiring of a lawyer is an important decision that should not be based solely upon advertisements. This message is not intended to be an
advertisement or solicitation.



